Meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by President Paula Wilson.

1. President Wilson asked if there were any changes to the March, 2018 WLGA meeting minutes. There were no changes. Minutes approved.

- Brad Belson, Head Professional Golfer at WFCC, was scheduled to talk, but was unable to attend.
- Paula welcomed a new LGA member, Jill Marangoni.

2. The Treasure's Report was given by Donna Childress.

- Balance as of 30 Apr 2018 is \$4,449.33
- Revenues were \$4,124.25 and Disbursements were \$1,100.00

3. Play Day – Donna Moore checks cards before giving them to Annette who keeps the stats. The information needed on the cards are: Name, Handicap, Date, Play Dav game, Total Gross and Net Scores, Chip-ins, Putts, and Birdies. Donna says the cards are looking good and turn out has been good. Thanks to Annette for keeping our stats again this year and doing the posts on our website, <a href="http://wildflowerlga.com/">http://wildflowerlga.com/</a>, Tab "For Members" which needs a password: butterfly.

4. Ringer - Anne Wainwright – Nothing to report at this time.

5. Tuesday Night Scrambles – Judy Picot, was unable to attend. There were 8 players last Tues. Please call Pro Shop, by 5:00pm, if you wish to play. Entry fee is \$5.00 for LGA members. Play begins at 6:00pm. Winners will be given Pro Shop credits.

6. Hospitality – Joan Ray, was unable to attend. Joan is helping her daughter, Julie Goggins whose husband, Jack, is hospitalized. Donna Moore will be having surgery soon. Judy Picot is travelling back to help care for her Mother. Please keep our members and their loved ones in your thoughts and prayers.

7. Publicity – Paula – Anne Wainwright passed out copies of the flyer for the Sadie Hawkins tournament.

- 8. Old business -
  - Hole In One Club please pay \$5.00 to Donna Childress if you have not paid and wish to be in the club.
  - Nine Hole Group Anyone wishing to play only 9 holes on Thursday and Saturdays will tee off after the 18 holers. Approximate tee time is 9:20am, but please be there at 9:00 and sign in at the Pro Shop.
  - Solheim Cup Wrap up Congratulations to the Red team and Captain Darla Beaty and Cocaptain Anne Wainwright. Photos are posted on Dropbox. Thanks to Donna Moore's daughter, Angie and Joan Ray for taking all the pictures.

9. New Business – Sadie Hawkins Tournament – June 16 9:00 am. Anne Wainwright and Sharon Powell are the organizers.

• Sign Up Sheet is in the Pro Shop.

- Women ask men to play and pay the entry fee (can't ask spouse or relative). There is an optional Skins Game, \$20.00 per team.
- Please bring CASH.
- Change for this year is the tournament will be a 2 person team. Anne, Sharon, and the Pro Shop will make the pairings. Pairings will be made/grouped according to total handicap.
- The front 9 will be Best Ball, full handicap. Back 9 is a Scramble, 10% of total handicap.
- Before play, there will be breakfast tacos for sale as well as a cash bar. Hamburgers and hot dogs will be available for purchase after play.

10. Course markings are an ongoing process. Areas not marked, e.g. #7 left side and #13 behind the green should be completed within the next 2 weeks. Assume those areas are RED for now. Matt is adding a wetting agent to soften the soil in the fairways. He hopes to punch the fairways sometime this summer, however, there is not specific date(s) at this time.

11. Other Dates to Note – MGA Sizzler Tournament member – guest is June 7 – 9.

The next meeting will be June 5, 2018. President Wilson adjourned the meeting at 6:38.